Joslin, Richard R - DNR

From: Joslin, Richard R - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:11 PM

To: '‘Robert Hoverman'; Jere Ebbers

Subject: RE: Contact Information for Dutch Cleaners
Robert/Jere

After reviewing the file it appears that the Site Investigation has been completed and approved by the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources (Department or DNR). See attached PDF dated April 1, 2015. An application for Cost
Reimbursement was approved on March 3, 2016, and payment was made shortly after that. That is where the site is as
of now.

The next phase for the Dutch Cleaners site is the remedial action phase of the cleanup. The eligible applicant or their
agent will need to submit proposals for this phase of work (a minimum of three bids) to the Department, as well as a
request for approval for the one that is selected. The Department will review the proposals to see if the one selected is
reasonable (i.e., is the proposal responsive to the site conditions, is the scope of their bid complete, and are costs within
the “norm” of the other bids). If the recommended proposal is agreeable, the Department will send a letter back or sign
at the bottom of the proposal form, so remedial activities can proceed. If the proposal is not acceptable, the
Department will let the applicant know why and have them resubmit their information after they address any concerns.

The applicant or agent can submit reimbursement applications twice per fiscal year once they reach the remedial action
stage, based on their choice of when they want reimbursement.

For more information related to the DERF program please click this link: http://dnr.wi.gov/Aid/DERF.html. There are
several tabs that provide information for the applicant or agent and consultants. Under the tab Basics there is some
useful background information. Because the site is just beginning the remedial phase, information related to the
bidding process can be found under the Bidding tab.

If you have any other questions please feel free to contact me.
Thanks
Rick

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Richard R. Joslin

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment Bureau
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727
Phone: (920) 662-5165

Cell Phone: (920) 360-4291
Richard.Joslin@Wisconsin.gov
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From: Robert Hoverman [mailto:RHoverman@enviroforensics.com]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:17 AM

To: Joslin, Richard R - DNR

Subject: RE: Contact Information for Dutch Cleaners

Rick,

Have you been able to review the Dutch Cleaners file? The client would like us to get started, but | said you and | need
to have a conversation about how we proceed.

Regards,

Rob Hoverman, LPG
Regional Manager, Wisconsin Office

EnviroForensics | N16 W23390 Stone Ridge Drive, Suite G | Waukesha, WI 53188
P.262.510.0612 | C. 414.630.0060 | F. 262.510.0460

Turning Environmental Liabilities Into Assets®
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Privileged and Confidential

This communication and any attachments constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC
2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This communication may contain confidential and privileged
material for the sole use of the intended recipient and receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute a loss of the confidential or privileged
nature of the communication. Any interception, review, copying, disclosure, use or distribution of this communication by others is strictly prohibited. The sender
takes no responsibility for any unauthorized reliance on this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete the communication.

From: Robert Hoverman

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Richard.Joslin@Wisconsin.gov

Subject: Contact Information for Dutch Cleaners

Thanks, here is my contact info.

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
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For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com




